
Betreff: RE: Will be charged a joiner fee?

Von: "AUGUSTSUITES" <resv@augustsuites.com>

Datum: 29.07.2015 12:12

An: "'Thailand-Pa.aya.net'" <kontakt@thailand-pa.aya.net>

Dear Mr. Gunnar,

Greetings from August Suites Pattaya Thailand

Thank you very much for your email

If you stay alone and you have a guest no charge

But if you stay 2 persons in the room and have a third guest there would be a charge of

500 THB/night/person

We look forward to hearing from you soon

Best regards,

Rolainne

August Suites

From: Thailand-Pattaya.net [mailto:kontakt@thailand-pattaya.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 3:35 PM

To: reservation@18coinsinn.com

Subject: Will be charged a joiner fee?

Hello ,

please inform me for my clients, whether a joiner fee will be charged at your hotel as soon as

an additional guest wants to stay in a hotel room.

Best Regards,

Gunnar

Note: My website http://www.thailand-pattaya.net visit daily about 500 users from Germany,
Switzerland and Austria. Among other things they are looking for "hotels with no joiner fee".
You might be interested to advertise your hotel on my website . I will gladly give you the best
offer to promote your hotel with a banner.
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